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Georgis Pow:r Company
Post Offica Box 439
Bralry, Georgl3 31513
Telephone 912 367-7781

912 537-9444

Georgia Power
Edwin 1. Hatch Nucles< Plant

September 1, 1982
PM-82-868 To idb

.

PLANT E. I. HATCH
Unit 2, Reactot Containment Building Integrated Leak Rate Test

Mr. Harold R. Denton
Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation "

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Transmitted herewith is the E. I. Hatch Plant, Unit 2, Final
Report of the Reactor Containment Building Integrated Leak Rate
Test completed in May, 1982. The report is written in accordance
with 10CFR50, Appendix J, Section VB requirements and includes the
results and an evaluation of the Local Leakage Rate Testing.

/
_d
H. C. Nix
Plant Manager
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xc: J. P. O'Reilly
J. T. Beckham, Jr.
J. R. Jordan
T. V. Greene
C. T. Jones
H. L. Sumner i
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